seven teachers and 344 girls enrolled. The net cost of maintenance was \$78,656. Tables of statistics showing facts relative to the institution are given. It is a reformatory school with ample grounds and gardens for industrial training. Of the 2,626 girls admitted since the school opened 525, or onefourth, have been from Marion county.

## Annual Report of the Tuberculosis Hospital of Indiana for the Year Ending September 30, 1916. By Dr. C. J. STEVENS, Superintendent. pp. 27. Indianapolis.

THIS hospital is located four miles east of Rockville on Sand Creek. The number of patients at the end of the year 1915 was 135, though 301 had been admitted during the year. The pamphlet is illustrated with a double-page view of the grounds and cottages. This institution was created by the General Assembly in 1907 and opened for patients April 1, 1911.

## Twenty-seventh Annual Report of the Eastern Indiana Hospital for the Insane for the Year Ending September 30, 1916. By Dr. SAMUEL E. SMITH, Superintendent. pp. 67. Fort Wayne.

THIS hospital is located at Easthaven, near Richmond. At the end of the year there were 891 inmates, though 1,025 had received treatment during the year. The maintenance expense for the year was \$191,785. Tables are given showing nativity, habits, occupations and mental conditions of the patients. Patients are received here from 21 counties.

## Thirty-eighth Annual Report of the Indiana Soldiers' and Sailors' Home for the Year Ending September 30, 1916. By TEMPLE H. DUNN, Superintendent.

THIS is one of the most beautiful spots in the State. The grounds consist of 242 acres of land and 33 buildings. The 510 children together with teachers, governesses and officers compose a large family. The school is organized much as the other schools of the State, with all the various departments, library, agricultural grounds and industrial training. The children are the orphans of the Civil War and the care for